FEEPC

FORT FRANCES POWER CORPORATION

October 1, 2014

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 26" Floor

Toronto, Ontario M4P [E4

Attn: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Fort Frances Power Corporation
Claimed Costs by VECC, Application Board File EB-2013-0130

In response to the claimed costs served by VECC on Fort Frances Power Corporation, please
note that Fort Frances Power Corporation will not be filing any objections to the claimed costs.

In accordance with Board Order, two hard copies of the Reply Submission are enclosed.
Electronic copies of the complete response in PDF format have been submitted through the
Board's Regulatory Electronic Submission System ("RESS").

All of which is respectfully submitted for the Board's consideration.

Sincerely:

Lori Cain
Finance and Regulatory Officer

cc: Intervenors on Record (by email)

» Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition - ¢/o Michael Janigan
e Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition - ¢/o Mark Garner
* Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition - ¢/o Bill Harper
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